

# **STUDENT SENATE MINUTES**

September 12<sup>th</sup>, 2022 Student Leadership Room/Virtual

- **1.** Call to Order President Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:21 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call Administrative Assistant Reep took roll call.

**3. Approval of Minutes** (April 25<sup>th</sup>, 2022) *Senator Weshnevski moved to approve the minutes from April 25<sup>th</sup>. Senator Gebro seconded. Motion carried.* 

### 4. Guest Speaker

- Bryan Poyzer KSCS Wildcat Radio Club
  - There has not previously been a radio show on campus. NDSCS Administration was contacted and expressed support of starting the Radio Station but as a Club. The goal of the club is to have a variety of people from multiple programs join, all with unique interests and topics. Must be current student, faculty, or staff. Looking to produce 20-30 min podcasts. Positions that need to be filled are as follows:
    - Producer Behind the scenes work, would line up guests, record time of shows, insert opening and closing music, monitor audio levels, and more.
    - Host Can have one or more host for each episode. Host would be in charge of keeping conversation flowing and bringing interesting topics forward plus engaging any possible guests.
  - The KSCS club would like to add a clickable icon to the NDSCS website that leads to links of the most recent episodes of the show. The show might eventually be live instead of prerecorded, that could be implemented next year.
  - Topics can be decided by students themselves.
  - NDSCS is waiting for the go ahead and legal logistics before fully beginning this club.
    - KSCS would need names of those interested and an approved club status first.
  - No funding is needed from outside sources, the Performing Arts Department is handling full funding of the club.
  - KSCS is hoping to have podcast episodes out by the end of October.
    - The club is currently looking at doing either a monthly episode or releasing two episodes a month, this would not be a weekly program.

- Name and Student ID number are needed to join, there are no fees for joining.
- KSCS would not do any of the following:
  - Ask for money from local sponsors
  - Broadcast college events
  - Affiliate with NDSCS branding or marketing
- There is no requirement for how many shows each individual does, they can do any number and it will be the same cost for the club.
- The Federal Communications Commission has no jurisdiction over internet radio but KSCS will be using podcasting guidelines under the FCC. Each episode will be listened to by Bryan Poyzer before they are released as way of approval.
- If a student is interested, they can email Bryan Poyzer to be added to the roster.

#### 5. New Business/Presentations

- Perspective Senator Introductions
  - Jessica Novotny
  - Marlee Schweitzer
  - Cherokee Warnecke
  - Katie Willprecht
  - Elise Klindt
- Senator Recommendations
  - Treasurer Rezac motioned to move into a time of closed discussion. Senator Gebro seconded.
  - Treasurer Rezac motioned to exit closed session without objection.
  - Senator Gebro motioned to approve all five perspective Senators. Senator Weshnevski seconded. The board voted and approved. Motion carried.
- KSCS Wildcat Radio Club
  - Treasurer Rezac motioned to approve KSCS Wildcat Radio Club. Senator Gebro seconded. The board voted on approval of club. Motioned carried.
- Chef's Club Fundraising Caramel Rolls
  - Administrative Assistant Reep motioned to approve the Chef's Club Fundraising request. Senator Weshnevski seconded. The board voted on approval of fundraising. Motion carried.
- Homecoming Week September 26<sup>th</sup>-October 1<sup>st</sup>
  - Student Senate and CAB will be coming together to decorate their parade float for the Parade on Saturday, October 1<sup>st</sup> for Homecoming Week. Monday the 26<sup>th</sup> there will be a Hypnotist at 9 p.m. in the Cultural Center. Tuesday the 27<sup>th</sup> is a volleyball game at 7 p.m. and a Drive-in Movie: Thor Love and Thunder at 9 p.m. in the Frank Vertin Parking Lot. Wednesday the 28<sup>th</sup> is a volleyball game at 7 p.m. and the Homecoming Dance at 9

p.m. in The Oval. Thursday the 29<sup>th</sup> is a Bonfire from 9-11 p.m. in the Frank Vertin Parking Lot. Friday the 30<sup>th</sup> has a Caricature Artist from 11:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. in the Hektner Student Center, the Pep Rally in the Cultural Center at 12 p.m., and a Bowling Night at Terrace Lanes from 8-11p.m. Student Senate is being asked to help with some events on Friday night. Saturday the 1<sup>st</sup> is the Parade at 10 a.m., Tailgate Party 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. in the Frank Vertin Field, and football game at 1:30 p.m. CAB is requesting help with the drive-in movie from Student Senate, if possible.

- 6. Programs No Programs for today.
- 7. Old Business No Old Business for today.
- 8. Student Concerns/Updates No Student Concerns or Updates for today.

### 9. Reports

- **Executive Team Reports** 
  - President Edwards
    - Student Lunch with President Flanigan
      - President Flanigan would like to do a monthly lunch with a randomly chosen student. The picked student will get an email from the Executive to the President with details.
  - Vice President Rodriguez
    - Nothing to report.
  - Treasurer Rezac
    - Nothing to report.
  - Administrative Assistant Reep
    - Nothing to report.
- Advisor Report
  - Student Senate Pictures Monday, September 19<sup>th</sup> at 6 p.m.
    - Senators should be sure to wear red Senate polos and black pants.
  - Student Senate Binders and Forms
- CAB Simone Gebro
  - CAB will be hosting Grocery Bingo from 7-9 p.m. in The Alley on September 13<sup>th</sup>. September 15<sup>th</sup> will be the showing of a Constitutional educational video in The Alley, some instructors may offer extra credit for attending. There will be a Spike ball tournament on September 22<sup>nd</sup> in The Oval 5-7 p.m. Homecoming Week is happening over September 26<sup>th</sup> to October 1<sup>st</sup>.
- Residential Life –
- NDSCS Team Reports

- ATOD Prevention Team ------ Open
- Auxiliary Services ----- Open
- Accreditation & Strategic Planning Team ------ Open
- Diversity & Equity Team ------ President Edwards
- Safety, Facilities & Parking Team ----- Open
- Parking Appeals Team ------ Vice President Rodriguez
- Student Recognition & Graduation ----- Open

## • NDSCS Student Senate Committee Reports

- Agawasie/Homecoming ----- Open
- Community Engagement ----- Open
- Club Bylaws and Constitution ----- Open
- Green Bandana Project ------ Open
- Tabling ----- Open
  - Instructions on how to sign up for tabling were handed out by Senator Gebro. More detail for the tabling committee and guidelines will be covered in the next meeting.
- North Dakota Student Association
  - This Month's NDSA was held at University of North Dakota on Friday, September 9<sup>th</sup>, and Saturday, September 10<sup>th</sup>. During General Assembly, President Christopher Scott brought forward that Challenge Grant funding from the state has been proposed to go from \$11 million to \$24 million. New Business on the agenda gave the nomination and election of Adelyn Emter from UND as NDSA's Chief of Staff. Jason Fincel of NDSU was approval as NDSA's Chief Administrator. All task forces brought forward were approved by a voice vote. NDSA is currently looking to fill the position of a Parliamentarian.
  - IAC
    - Concerns of institutions over selling parking permits were brought forward, there are colleges within the NDUS that potentially sell more parking permits than there are parking spaces. A \$900 voucher for meals at UND was approved. A \$50 budget increase for nametags was approved. Amendment to Most Outstanding Delegate Award was proposed stating that Delegates must be from two separate universities.
  - SLAC
    - A group chat titled "Young Republicans" was released to the public over the summer and within it contained Senators from NDUS systems and State Legislators sending messages of racism, homophobia, antisemitism, and other hate speech. The State is currently wanting to halt Challenge Grant funding to any institution who is associated with organizations that provide abortions, this mostly affects UND. The Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation Act brought forward concerns of UND

having Native American remains and artifacts in their record system, UND is now working with upwards of 14 Native American tribes to return these items. Students are now able to use their Student ID to vote within the state, digital IDs or IDs where it does not display a student's legal name would not be valid forms of identification.

- SAC
  - Talks of a break within the Fall Semester are being continued within the NDUS, it was previously proposed to be over Indigenous Peoples Day, but this will not be the case so as campus communities can celebrate the holiday more actively. Discussion of International Students not being allowed to work off campus was started, this could be a visa issue instead of a campus issue, also the issue of there not being enough jobs, a resolution will be written to look further into this. VCSU has now gone fully to digital student IDs with the option to have physical copy if requested. Some changes were made to Title IX, mainly wording within documents and expanding protected classes.

#### 10. Announcements

- Homecoming Week Events Events will be held where alcohol is served on campus.
  - Alumni Foundation and Social September 30<sup>th</sup>, 5:30-9 p.m. The Alley
  - Athletic Hall of Fame Banquet October 1<sup>st</sup>, 6-10 p.m. The Alley
- **11. Adjournment** Administrative Assistant Reep motioned to adjourn the meeting. Senator Gebro seconded. Motion Carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.